

Major World Port Link

Africa	
Dar-Es-Salaam	http://www.tanzaniaports.com/Daresalaam.htm

Australia	
Darwin Port Authority	http://www.nt.gov.au/dpa
Ports Corp South Australia	http://www.flindersports.com.au
Port of Brisbane	http://www.portbris.com.au

Belgium	
Port of Antwerp	http://www.portofantwerp.be
Port of Zeebrugge	http://www.zeebruggeport.com

Brunei	
Muara Port	http://www.ports.gov.bn/muara/

Canada	
Port of Belledune	http://www.portofbelledune.ca
Port of Halifax	http://www.portofhalifax.ca
Port of Montreal	http://www.port-montreal.com
Port of Nanaimo	http://www.npa.ca
Port of Quebec	http://www.portquebec.ca
Port of Vancouver	http://www.portvancouver.com
Saint John Port Authority	http://www.sjport.com/
Toronto Port Authority	http://www.torontoport.com

Cayman Islands	
Cayman Islands Port Authority	http://www.caymanport.com

Major World Port Link

China	
Chinaports.	http://www.chinaports.com
Hong Kong Marine Department	http://www.info.gov.hk/mardep

Denmark	
Port of Aalborg	http://www.aalborghavn.dk
Port of Aarhus	http://www.aarhushavn.dk/
Port of Copenhagen	http://www.portofcopenhagen.dk

Estonia	
Port of Tallinn	http://www.ts.ee

France	
Port of Bordeaux	http://www.bordeaux-port.fr
Port of Le Havre Authority	http://www.havre-port.fr

Germany	
Bremen And Bremerhaven Ports	http://www.bremen-ports.de
Port of Hamburg	http://www.hafen-hamburg.de/html-engl/home.htm

India	
Kandla Port Trust	http://www.kandlaport.com/
Mumbai Port Trust	http://www.mumbaiporttrust.com
Paradip Port Trust	http://www.paradipport.com/

Indonesia	
Indonesia Marine Broker	http://www.indonesiamarinebroker.com/about.htm

Major World Port Link

Korea	
Korea Container Terminal Authority	http://www.kca.or.kr

Netherlands	
Port of Amsterdam	http://www.portofamsterdam.com
Port of Rotterdam	http://www.portofrotterdam.com/

New Zealand	
Port of Auckland	http://www.poal.co.nz

Norway	
Oslo Port Authority	http://www.ohv.oslo.no

Philippines	
Ports Authority	http://www.ppa.gov.ph

Singapore	
Maritime And Port Authority of Singapore	http://www.mpa.gov.sg
Port of Singapore Corp	http://www.psa.com.sg

Spain	
Port Authority of Valencia	http://www.valenciaport.com
Port of Barcelona	http://www.apb.es

Sweden	
Port of Gothenburg	http://www.portgot.se

Major World Port Link

Taiwan	
Port of Kaohsiung	http://www.khb.gov.tw

Thailand	
Laem Chabang Port	http://www.lcp.pat.or.th/
Sriracha Harbour Port	http://www.srirachaport.com

United Arab Emirates	
Abu Dhabi Port	http://www.portzayed.gov.ae/
Dubai Ports Authority	http://www.dpa.co.ae
Jeddah Port	http://www.ports.gov.sa/Jeddah/Index.htm

United Kingdom	
Associated British Ports	http://www.abports.co.uk
Port of Felixstowe	http://www.portoffelixstowe.co.uk/
Port of London	http://www.portoflondon.co.uk

United States	
Georgia Ports Authority	http://www.gaports.com
Port of Boston	http://www.massport.com/ports
Port of Houston Authority	http://www.portofhouston.com
Port of Long Beach	http://www.polb.com
Port of Los Angeles	http://www.portoflosangeles.org/
Port of Miami-Dade	http://www.metro-dade.com/portofmiami
Port of New Orleans	http://www.portno.com
Port of Palm Beach District	http://www.portofpalmbeach.com
Port of Philadelphia And Camden	http://www.ppc.org
Port of Redwood City	http://www.redwoodcityport.com
Port of San Diego	http://www.portofsandiego.org/sandiego
Port of San Francisco	http://www.sfport.com

Major World Port Link

Port of Seattle	http://www.portseattle.org
Port of Stockton	http://www.portofstockton.com
Port of Vancouver	http://www.portvanusa.com
Port of Virginia	http://www.vaports.com
Tampa Port Authority	http://www.tampaport.com

Vietnam	
VPA	http://www.vpa.org.vn/index.jsp